From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 10:23 AM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: From VTA: Silicon Valley Granite Relocation

Board of Directors:

Please find attached information regarding Silicon Valley Granite from Patrice Smith, Chief
Communications Officer.

If you have questions please respond to this email.
Thank you,

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority

3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927
Phone 408-321-5680

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority



Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

MEMORANDUM

TO: VTA Board of Directors

FROM: Patrice Smith WL

Chief Communications Officer
DATE: May 6, 2025

SUBIJECT: Silicon Valley Granite Site

Cyber Solutions International, dba Silicon Valley Granite (SVG), has been contacting Board
members about VTA’s attempts to relocate the business. SVG is located at the proposed site of
the 28th St/Little Portugal BART station. This memo is intended to provide board members with
information and offer talking points.

Below is an aerial view of the business.

SVG imports and sells marble, limestone, granite, slate, sandstone, quartzite, and
monuments. In SVG’s own words, it has an extensive inventory (~7,000 stone slabs, as well as

tiles and monuments) that is extremely heavy and must be safely and securely transported with
heavy equipment and machinery. The above aerial view shows about how much material is on
the site. VTA estimates that it will take at least three months to move everything, maybe

more.

3331 North First Street Administration 408-321-5555 .
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 Customer Service 408-321-2300 Solutions that move you



Background

VTA filed an eminent domain action to acquire this property (the “Honco Property”) in
September 2021, and in October 2023, VTA settled with the owner and purchased the Honco
Property for $49.5 million. The three industrial tenants on the Honco Property agreed to vacate
by March 31, 2024 in a Stipulation and Order. But SVG is still occupying a third of the Honco
Property.

VTA told SVG in December 2020 that it would have to vacate the Honco Property, and since
then, VTA and its relocation consultant tried to help it with this process. SVG has swung back
and forth between (1) wanting to wind down its business and asking VTA to pay for its
remaining inventory, and (2) SVG wanting to relocate all or part of its business. The parties
discussed, among other things, VTA paying SVG’s actual costs for its remaining inventory,
provided there was sufficient supporting documentation. With delays in the construction
schedule and to accommodate the negotiations, VTA told SVG it could remain on the Honco
Property until April 30, 2025. VTA has allowed SVG to remain on the Honco Property for over a
year now, without even charging rent or fees for doing so.

Relocation

Businesses that need to be relocated because of a public project are offered relocation
assistance under the Uniform Relocation Act (“URA”). The URA mandates assistance with

III

identifying relocation sites, funds for “necessary and actual” (language used in the URA) moving
costs and business re-establishment expenses. Associated Right of Way Services (ARWS) is the
consulting firm retained by VTA to provide relocation assistance to these businesses. In 2020,
VTA sent SVG a letter informing SVG that it was eligible for relocation benefits. Since that time
VTA and ARWS have tried to help it with this process. SVG provided criteria to ARWS for sites,
but the conditions, including a property with the same low rent that SVG has been paying for its

current site, resulted in limited options.

In 2023, SVG said it would be willing to wind down its business instead of relocating it and
asked VTA to pay for its remaining inventory. The parties discussed VTA paying SVG’s actual
costs for its inventory, provided there was sufficient supporting documentation.

Under the URA, the business is eligible to receive the lesser of (a) the cost of moving the
inventory or (b) cost of goods sold. Businesses usually make claims for relocation with
supporting documentation, but as SVG had made no relocation claim yet, ARWS obtained an
estimate for moving all of the inventory, which was an amount over 7-figures. This amount had
been offered to the business to start the relocation process, with the understanding that the



business could still make additional claims under the URA for which it may be eligible and a
claim for loss of business goodwill under the California Eminent Domain Law.

Attached is the Order for Prejudgment Possession. As you can see, it was based on an
agreement (stipulation) with SVG, dated July 17, 2023, that they would relocate by March 31,

2024.

SVG made a demand that VTA pay it a multi-million dollar figure to resolve its claims for

relocation and loss of business goodwill. However, SVG failed to provide sufficient
documentation to establish its claim, and as stewards of public funds, staff was unable to

resolve the matter for this amount.

Timeline of Events

December 28, 2020: VTA sent SVG a letter explaining that VTA would be acquiring the
property and that SVG, as a tenant, was eligible for relocation benefits.

July 17, 2023: SVG agreed to an Order for Prejudgment Possession, in which it promised
to vacate the property by March 31, 2024. In the Order, SVG also agreed that if it did
not vacate by March 31, 2024, then VTA had the right to seek a Writ of Assistance to
order the Santa Clara County Sheriff’'s Department to ensure SVG has vacated.

October 31, 2023: VTA settled with the property owner for $49.5 million and obtained
legal ownership of the property on March 31, 2024. VTA allowed SVG to stay on the
property past March 31, 2024 while negotiating a possible settlement of SVG’s claims
for relocation benefits and loss of goodwill, but VTA consistently informed SVG that it
needed to leave by April 30, 2025.

January 17, 2025: VTA filed a Petition for Writ of Assistance on January 17, 2025 to
ensure SVG would vacate the property by April 30, 2025.

Key Points

It is VTA’s intent to allow occupants to remain on the property as long as VTA's schedule

permits.

VTA needs access the property to conduct testing. Based on the current schedule, VTA
needs to begin its archaeological testing and well water collection to meet its CEQA
obligations. If there are positive findings from the archaeological testing, then VTA will
need to begin excavation. At that point, the site needs to be completely cleared. Our
environmental team estimates that it will be about five months between when we
conduct the testing and when we will determine that excavation is necessary. At a




minimum, SVG would need to move any items away from areas where VTA will perform
initial trenching and water sewer inspection. This needs to happen immediately.

SVG claims now that it only wants to move half of its inventory. If VTA provides SVG
with more time, then SVG must segregate what it hopes to move from what it wants to
leave behind. This needs to be done immediately, so that VTA may start moving the
unwanted inventory, which is estimated to take at least three months. VTA also needs
assurances that SVG has a plan for moving the inventory it wants to keep.

VTA has already offered a significant amount of relocation financial assistance to help
with the move. SVG can make additional relocation claims.

Discussions with SVG's legal counsel continue.
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Evelynn N. Tran (SBN: 203473)
General Counsel

Susana Inda (SBN: 303668)
Assistant Counsel

SANTA CLARA VALLEY
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
3331 North First Street, C-2

San Jose, CA 95134-1906
Telephone: (408) 321-5550

David W. Skinner (SBN: 146285)
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Jeffrey A. Wilcox (SBN: 236390)
jwilcox@meyersnave.com
Kristof D. Szoke (SBN: 331561)
kszoke@meyersnave.com
MEYERS NAVE

1999 Harrison Street, 9" Floor
Oakland, California 94612
Telephone: (510) 808-2000
Facsimile: (510) 444-1108

Attorneys for Plaintiff
SANTA CLARA VALLEY
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
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IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED by and between Plaintiff Santa Clara Valley
Transportation Authority, a public entity and an independent special district in the State of California
(“VTA”) and Defendant Cyber Solutions International, dba Silicon Valley Granite (“Silicon Valley
Granite ), as follows:

RECITALS

1. WHEREAS, this is an eminent domain action. On September 21, 2021, VTA filed
a Complaint in Eminent Domain to acquire 9.37 acres (408,316 square feet) of a 10.94-acres site
(476,281 square feet) property located at 1350 East St. James Street, San Jose, California
(hereinafter, “Subject Property.) A copy of the legal description of the 9.37 acre Subject Property
is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; a copy of a plat map depicting the Subject Property is attached
hereto as Exhibit “B”’; and

2. WHEREAS, VTA needs the Subject Property for the Silicon Valley BART
Extension Project, Phase II, including the 28" Street/Little Portugal BART Station; and

3. WHEREAS, one of the tenants/occupants of a portion of the Subject Property is
Defendant Cyber Solutions International, dba Silicon Valley Granite; and

4, WHEREAS, on November 9, 2022, VTA filed a Motion for Prejudgment
Possession, seeking a court order to take prejudgment possession (i.e., prior to resolution of Silicon
Valley Granite’s claims for compensation) of the Subject Property pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1255.410, on November 9, 2022. The hearing date on VTA’s Motion was
initially set for February 7, 2023. VTA subsequently requested the Court to continue the
hearing. The current hearing date is set for July 18, 2023; and,

5. WHEREAS, VTA and Silicon Valley Granite have come to agreement on a
Stipulation for Order for Prejudgment Possession. VTA and Silicon Valley Granite agree that
Silicon Valley Granite shall vacate the portion of the Subject Property which it occupies by March
31, 2024. Unless Silicon Valley Granite vacates the premises before March 31, 2024, VTA shall
not seek to take prejudgment possession of the premises being occupied by Silicon Valley Granite
prior to March 31,2024. Assuch, VT A’s Motion for Prejudgment Possession with regard to Silicon

Valley Granite is no longer necessary, and VTA agrees to take said Motion off calendar.
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STIPULATION

NOW THEREFORE, VTA and Silicon Valley Granite stipulate and agree as follows:

1. VTA is entitled to take prejudgment possession of the portion of the Subject Property
occupied by Cyber Solutions International, dba Silicon Valley Granite no earlier than March 31,
2024. Silicon Valley Granite shall vacate the Subject Property on or before that date. In the event
Silicon Valley Granite vacates the premises prior to that date, VTA shall be entitled to take
prejudgment possession only after Silicon Valley Granite vacates the premises; and

2. While neither VTA nor Silicon Valley Granite anticipate the need for VTA to seek
to enforce this Stipulation to allow VTA to take prejudgment possession by March 31, 2024, it is
agreed that this Stipulation and Order shall have the same force and effect as an Order for
Prejudgment Possession signed by the Court; and

3. Upon execution of this Stipulation by VTA and Silicon Valley Granite , VTA shall
present this Stipulation to the Court and take its Motion for Prejudgment Possession off calendar.

IT IS SO STIPULATED.

DATED: July 17,2023 MEYERS NAVE

By: /O‘Z) O ﬁ(//

DAVID W. SKINNER

Attorneys for Plaintiff

SANTA CLARA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION
AUTHORITY

DATED: July 14,2023 CALIFORNIA EMINENT DOMAIN LAW GROUP

By: I ( M
GLENIN L. BLOCK
Attorpeys for Defendant
CYBER SOLUTIONS INTERNATIONAL,
dba SILICON VALLEY GRANITE
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ORDER
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:

Pursuant to Stipulation by and between Plaintiff Santa Clara Valley Transportation
Authority and Defendant Cyber Solutions International, dba Silicon Valley Granite, an Order for
Prejudgment Possession is hereby issued pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure section
1255.460. VTA is authorized to take prejudgment possession of that portion of the Subject Property
(more particularly described and depicted in Exhibit A and Exhibit B, attached hereto) occupied
by Silicon Valley Granite, and to remove therefrom any and all persons, obstacles, improvements,
or structures of every kind of nature situated thereon and to fully possess and use said property on
March 31, 2024 (the “Effective Date of Possession™).

In the event Silicon Valley Granite does not vacate the portion of the Subject Property which
it occupies by March 31, 2024, VTA shall have the right to seek a Writ of Assistance, ex parte, on
an Affidavit of VTA. The Writ of Assistance shall order the Santa Clara County Sheriff’s
Department to take action to ensure all persons have vacated the Subject Property, so that VTA can
fully possess and use the portion of the Subject Property occupied by Silicon Valley Granite,
pursuant to this Order.

IT IS SO ORDERED.
DATED:_ msz023 10:52:10AM ()23

JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT
Charles F. Adams

5407355.1

4
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EXHIBIT “A”

Legal Description The land referred to is situated in the City of San Jose, County of Santa Clara,
State of California, and is described as follows:

PARCEL ONE:

Beginning at a 2" x 3" stake standing in the Easterly line of Twenty-eighth Street, formerly
Wooster Avenue, distant South 37° 55' East 599.86 feet from the intersection of the Easterly
line of Twenty-eighth Street with the Southerly line of McKee Road and being at the most
Westerly corner of the 5.07 acre tract described as Parcel No. 1 in the Deed from Leon Dierkes
to Glenwood Lumber Company, a corporation, dated January 27, 1923, and recorded January
27, 1923, in Book 6 of Official Records, Page 451, Santa Clara County Records; thence along
said line of Twenty-eighth Street South 37° 55' East, 200 feet; thence parallel with the Northerly
line of said 5.07 acre tract, North 52° 05' East, 570 feet, more or less, to the Westerly line of the
1.913 acre tract of land described in the Deed from Glenwood Lumber Company, a corporation,
to The State of California, for the extension of the Bayshore Highway, dated May 3, 1939, and
recorded August 25, 1939, in Book 949 of Official Records, Page 75, Santa Clara County
Records; thence along the said Westerly line of said 1.913 acre tract North 40° 31' 30" West,
200 feet, more or less, to the Northerly line of said 5.07 acre tract to described in the Deed to
said Glenwood Lumber Company, a corporation; thence along said Northerly line of said 5.07
acre tract, South 52° 05' West, 558.36 feet, more or less, to the point of beginning, being a
portion of said 5.07 acre tract in 500 Acre Lot 26 of the Pueblo Lands to the City of San Jose.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM that portion thereof conveyed by George L. Honore’, Jr., et al, to
State of California, by Deed dated January 27, 1955, and recorded March 3, 1955, in Book 3102
of Official Records, Page 32, as follows to wit:

Commencing at the Easterly corner of that certain parcel of land described in that deed to Milton
Fox, et al, recorded December 30, 1946, in Liber 1395 at Page 549, Official Records of Santa
Clara County, being the intersection of the Southwesterly line of the existing State Highway in
the City of San Jose, County of Santa Clara, Road 1V-SC1-68-SJs, with the property line
common to the lands, now or formerly of Milton Fox, et al, and of J. C. Lumello, et al; thence
along said Southwesterly line South 39° 35' 37" East, 49.96 feet; thence from a tangent that
bears North 58° 49' 44" West, along a curve to the left with a radius of 75 feet through an angle
of 68° 18' 43" an arc length of 89.42 feet; thence South 52° 51' 33" West, 320.68 feet; thence
along a tangent curve to the left with a radius of 475 feet; through an angle of 7° 28' 20" an arc
length of 61.95 feet; thence South 45° 23' 13" West, 73.87 feet to a point distant South 44° 36'
47" East, 25.00 feet from Engineer's Station 27+46.78 on the "S" line of the Department of
Public Work's Survey for the State Highway in the City of San Jose, Santa Clara County, Road
IV-SCI-68-SJs; thence along a tangent curve to the left with a radius of 40 feet, through an
angle of 82° 32' 40", an arc length of 57.63 feet to the Northeasterly line of 28th Street; thence
along said Northeasterly line North 37° 09' 27" West, 55.50 feet to above mentioned common



property line; thence along said common property line North 52° 48' 49" East, 558.06 feet to the
point of commencement.

APN: 467-08-010
PARCEL TWO:

Beginning at a point in the Northeasterly line of Twenty-eighth Street, formerly Wooster Avenue,
where the same is intersected by the Southeasterly line of that certain 2.59 acre tract of land
described in the Deed from Glenwood Lumber Company, a corporation, to San Jose Steel
Company, a corporation, dated March 20, 1941, and recorded March 22, 1941, in Book 1026 of
Official Records, Page 577, Santa Clara County Records; thence along the Northeasterly line of
Twenty-eighth Street South 37° 30" East, 200.0 feet; thence leaving said line of Twenty-eighth
Street and running parallel with the Southeasterly line of said 2.59 acre tract, North 52° 05' East,
575 feet, more or less, to a point in the Southwesterly line of that certain 1.913 acre tract, now
being a part of the Bayshore State Highway as described in the Deed from Glenwood Lumber
Company, a corporation, to State of California, dated May 3, 1939 and recorded August 25,
1939 in Book 949 of Official Records, page 75, Santa Clara County Records; thence along the
Southwesterly line of Bayshore State Highway, North 40° 31' 30" West 200 feet, more or less, to
the intersection thereof with the Southeasterly line of said 2.59 acre tract; thence along the
Southeasterly line of said 2.59 acre tract South 52° 05' West 570 feet, more or less, to the point
of beginning, being a portion of 500 Acre Lot 26, San Jose City Lands, commonly known as 195
No. Thirtieth Street.

APN: 467-08-011
PARCEL THREE:

A portion of 500 Acre Lot 26 of the Pueblo Lands to the City of San Jose, described as follows:
Beginning on the Northeasterly line of Twenty-eighth Street at the intersection thereof with a
Southeasterly line of that parcel of land conveyed to Rolfe A. Folsom by Deed recorded October
30, 1944, Book 1232 Official Records, Page 60, Santa Clara County Records, said point of
beginning also being the Westerly corner of that parcel of land described in the Deed to Travco,
Inc., a corporation, recorded December 18, 1957, Book 3964 Official Records, Page 267;
thence from said point of beginning, North 51° 55' East, along the Northwesterly line of said
Travco Inc., parcel of land, 267 feet to the Northerly corner thereof; thence South 38° 05' East,
along the Northeasterly line of said Traveco, Inc., parcel of land, 210.81 feet to the Northerly
corner of that parcel of land conveyed to Bayshore Properties, Inc., a California corporation, by
Deed recorded June 5, 1963, Book 6050 Official Records, Page 701; thence along the
Northwesterly and Southwesterly lines of said parcel of land, South 52° 12' 20" West, 115.41
feet; thence Southwesterly along a tangent curve to the right, with a radius of 320.65 feet
through a central angle of 3° 18' 35" an arc distance of 18.52 feet; thence South 38° 05' East,
163.74 feet to the Northwesterly line of East St. John Street, as established by the Deed to
State of California, recorded September 23, 1955, Book 3287 Official Records, Page 436;
thence South 60° 02' 17" West, along said line, 98.88 feet; thence continuing along said line



along a curve to the right with a radius of 40 feet through a central angle of 82° 48' 16", for an
arc length of 57.81 feet to the Northeasterly line of Twenty-eighth Street; thence along said line,
321.16 feet, more or less, to the point of beginning.

APN: 467-08-013
PARCEL FOUR:

Beginning at an iron pipe set in the Northeasterly line of Twenty-eighth Street distant thereon
South 38° 05' East, 400 feet from the point of intersection of the Northeasterly line of Twenty-
eighth Street with the center line of St. James Street projected Northeasterly and running thence
parallel with the Northeasterly projection of St. James Street North 51° 55' East, 575.10 feet to
an iron pipe set in the Southwesterly line of the Bayshore Highway as established A.D. 1939
(California State Highway), and running thence along the Southwesterly line of the Bayshore
Highway South 40° 31' East, 280.25 feet to an iron pipe and, running thence South 51° 55'
West, 320 feet to an iron pipe and running thence parallel with the Northeasterly line of Twenty-
eighth Street North 38° 05' West, 220 feet to an iron pipe, and running thence South 51° 55'
West, 267 feet to an iron pipe set in the Northeasterly line of Twenty-eighth Street, and running
thence along the Northeasterly line of Twenty-eighth Street, North 38° 05' West, 60 feet to the
place of beginning. Being a portion of the Michael Sullivan Tract in 500 acre Lot 26 of the
Pueblo Lands of the City of San Jose.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM that certain parcel of land conveyed by Deed from Rolfe A. Folsom
and Doris H. Folsom, his wife, to James J. Morella and Mary Morella, his wife, dated November
12, 1957, and recorded November 18, 1957, in Book 3939 of Official Records, Page 461,
described as follows:

Beginning at the most Easterly corner of that certain 2.387 acre parcel of land conveyed by
Glenwood Lumber Company, a corporation, to Rolfe A. Folsom, by Deed dated October 17,
1944, and recorded October 30, 1944, in Book 1232 of Official Records, Page 60 Santa Clara
County Records; said point of beginning being in the Southwesterly line of the Bayshore
Highway, as said line was established by Deed from Glenwood Lumber Company, a
corporation, to the State of California dated May 3, 1939, and recorded August 25, 1939, in
Book 949 of Official Records, Page 75, Santa Clara County Records; thence from said point of
beginning along with Southeasterly line of said 2.387 acre parcel of land, South 52° 52' 49"
West, 147.00 feet; thence at right angles North 37° 07' 11" West, 20.00 feet; thence at right
angles and parallel with said Southeasterly line of said 2.387 acre parcel of land North 52° 52'
49" West, 146.20 feet to the above mentioned Southwesterly line of the Bayshore Highway;
thence along said line South 39° 30' 55" East, 18.90 feet to a California Highway Commission
monument; thence South 37° 07' 12" East, 1.11 feet to the point of beginning.

Being a portion of the above mentioned 2.387 acre parcel of land.

APN: 467-08-004 (portion)



PARCEL FIVE:

Beginning at a point on the Southeasterly line of that certain 2.387 acre parcel of land conveyed
by Glenwood Lumber Company, a corporation, to Rolfe A. Folsom, by Deed dated October 17,
1944, and recorded October 30, 1944, in Book 1232 Official Records Page 60 Santa Clara
County Records; said point being distant along said Southeasterly line South 52° 52' 49" West,
215.00 feet from an iron pipe at the most Easterly corner of said 2.387 acre parcel of land;
thence from said point of beginning and along said Southeasterly line 105.00 feet to an iron
pipe; thence South 37° 13' 23" East, 12.00 feet to an iron pipe; thence parallel with said
Southeasterly line North 52° 52' 49" East, 104.98 feet to an iron pipe; thence at right angles
North 37° 07' 11" West, 12.00 feet to the point of beginning.

Being a portion of the parcel of and conveyed to James J. Morella, et ux, by Deed recorded
April 30, 1946, in Book 1352 Official Records, Page 248, Santa Clara County Records.

APN: 467-08-004 (portion)
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PROOF OF SERVICE

SCVTA v. Honco Investment Company, LLC et al.
Case No. 21CV388966

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

At the time of service, | was over 18 years of age and not a party to this action. I am
employed in the County of San Diego, State of California. My business address is 600 B Street,
Suite 1650, San Diego, CA 92101.

On July 17, 2023, I served true copies of the following document(s) described as
STIPULATION AND [PROPOSED] ORDER FOR PREJUDGMENT POSSESSION —
SILICON VALLEY GRANITE on the interested parties in this action as follows:

SEE ATTACHED SERVICE LIST

BY MAIL: I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed to the
persons at the addresses listed in the Service List and placed the envelope for collection and
mailing, following our ordinary business practices. I am readily familiar with the practice of
Meyers Nave for collecting and processing correspondence for mailing. On the same day that
correspondence is placed for collection and mailing, it is deposited in the ordinary course of
business with the United States Postal Service, in a sealed envelope with postage fully prepaid.

BY E-MAIL OR ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION: At 12:30 p.m., I caused a copy of
the document(s) to be sent from e-mail address cstewart@meyersnave.com to the persons at the e-
mail addresses listed in the Service List. I did not receive, within a reasonable time after the
transmission, any electronic message or other indication that the transmission was unsuccessful.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on July 17, 2023, at San Diego, California.

]

I Dlungde >a LS N

Christina F. Stewart
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SERVICE LIST
SCVTA v. Honco Investment Company, LLC et al.
Case No. 21CV388966

Norman E. Matteoni

Gerry Houlihan

MATTEONI O’ LAUGHLIN & HECTMAN
848 The Alameda

San Jose, CA 95126

Tel: (408) 293-4300

Fax: (408) 293-4004

Emails:

norm(@matteoni.com

Gerry(@matteoni.com

Attorneys for Defendant HONCO
INVESTMENT COMPANY, LLC, a California
limited liability company, successor in interest
to Honco Investment Company, L.P., a
California limited partnership

Glenn L. Block

CALIFORNIA EMINENT DOMAIN LAW
GROUP, APC

3429 Ocean View Blvd., Suite L

Glendale, CA 91208

Tel: (818)957-0477

Fax: (818) 957-3477

Emails:

glb@caledlaw.com

dsc(@caledlaw.com

Attorneys for Defendant MONARCH
LEASING, INC., dba MONARCH TRUCK
CENTER

Andrew Turner

TURNER LAW

1900 S. Norfolk Street, Suite 350
San Mateo, CA 94403

Tel: (650) 393-5322

Fax: (650) 378-1399

Email: aturner@turner-turner.com

Attorney for SECURITY CONTRACTOR
SERVICES, INC.

Glenn L. Block
Christopher G. Washington
CALIFORNIA EMINENT DOMAIN LAW
GROUP, APC
3429 Ocean View Blvd., Suite L
Glendale, CA 91208
Tel: (818) 957-0477
Fax: (818) 957-3477
Emails:
Ib(@caledlaw.com

cow(@caledlaw.com

dsc(@caledlaw.com

Attorneys for CYBER SOLUTIONS
INTERNATIONAL, dba SILICON VALLEY
GRANITE

Nicholas Pastore

CAMPBELL WARBURTON LAW FIRM
64 W. Santa Clara Street

San Jose, CA 95113-1806

Tel: (408) 295-7701

Fax: (408) 295-1423

Email: npastore(@cw-lawfirm.com

Attorney for Defendant AD-WAY SIGNS, INC.
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Anthony M. Leones

James Swearingen

MILLER STARR REGALIA

1331 North California Boulevard, Suite 600
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Tel: (925) 935-9400

Fax: (925) 933-126

Emails:

tony.leones@msrlegal.com

james.swearingen@msrlegal.com

shari.santos@msrlegal.com

Attorneys for OUTFRONT MEDIA LLC

9
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From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 11:56 AM

To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members
Subject: VTA Information: VTA Offers Community Grants

. Santa Clara Valley
agf )\ Transportation
& WA Authority

May 5, 2025
Contact Media.Relations@VTA.org
408-464-7810 (no texts)

VTA Offers $750,000 in Grants to Support Transit-Oriented Communities

San Jose, CA — For the second year, more than $750,000 in funding is available to community
organizations working to help create vibrant, equitable, and walkable neighborhoods near public transit,
known as Transit-Oriented Communities (TOC). Throughout May, VTA is offering special workshops to
help applicants pursue the funding.

VTA’s 2025 Transit-Oriented Communities Grant Program is seeking proposals from public agencies,
charities, universities, cultural institutions, neighborhood associations, environmental organizations, and
others to create more connected communities across Santa Clara County.

Groups eligible to receive grants are doing work that includes advancing policies to encourage transit
ridership; support to expand new affordable housing; creating public awareness campaigns and transit-
focused educational activities; and introducing art and culture projects that enhance transit connectivity
and community culture and identity.

Amie Aston is the Executive Director of Palo Alto Forward, a 2024 TOC grant recipient.

“Well-resourced communities like ours need to do our part to alleviate the housing shortage, create
more equitable neighborhoods, and support transit. This grant was essential in fostering an awareness
of all ways we can improve the situation locally,” said Aston. See how Palo Alto Forward is putting their
2024 grant to use.

Projects must be located within a half mile of an existing or planned VTA light rail station, transit center,
or regional commuter rail station (Caltrain, ACE, or Capitol Corridor).

More information is available on VTA’s virtual and in-person workshops throughout May to walk
applicants through the program guidelines and application process.

About VTA

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) is an independent special district that is responsible
for bus, light rail and paratransit operations, transportation planning, and serves as the county’s
congestion management agency.


mailto:Media.Relations@VTA.org
https://www.vta.org/programs/toc
https://www.vta.org/programs/toc/transit-oriented-communities/grants
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=E3878iC4y4s
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=E3878iC4y4s
https://www.vta.org/programs/toc/transit-oriented-communities/grants

From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 3:03 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members

Subject: VTA Information: Housing on Track - Site Tour of VTA's Tamien Station Development

Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

Please see the information below and attached being forwarded at the request of Kathleen Podrasky,
Supervisor, Community Outreach and Public Engagement.

Thank you,

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone 408-321-5680

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority



In partnership with sv@home, and Affordable Housing Month

Housing on Track:
VTA & CORE Building the Future

-
The Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA)
and Core Development present a guided tour of the

nearly completed first phase of affordable housing for
families at Tamien Station.

Following the tour, enjoy light refreshments and
connect with VTA staff, CORE, and housing advocates
at a networking session where you'll learn more about:

¢ VTA's Transit Oriented Development (TOD) Program

e Current RFPs & Development Opportunities

¢ VTA's Transit Oriented Communities (TOC) Grant
Program

e CORE's Tamien Project Lease-Up

¢ Transit Service Programs

Date and Time: Tuesday, May 13, 2025, 9-11am
Location: Tamien Station, 1197 Lick Avenue, San José

Parking: Due to limited parking being available via
Lick Avenue, please park in the VTA parking lot located

I Santa Clara Valley o o .
Y ¢ Transportation THECORECOmpanies
@ WA Authority Building Better Communities
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on Lelong Street and walk through the station to the
development site. Directional signage will be available.

This location is served by VTA light rail (blue line), bus
routes 25 and 56, and Caltrain.

Safety Notice: The site is under construction. To
participate in the building tour all attendees must wear
appropriate PPE, including hard hats, safety vests, and
closed-toe shoes. A limited number of hard hats and
safety vests may be available on-site.

We look forward to meeting you!

VTA Community Outreach at (408) 321-7575/TTY
(408) 321-2330, or email community.outreach@vta.org.

Learn more www.vta.org/tamiendevelopment

En colaboracién con SV@Home, y el Mes de la Vivienda Asequible
Viviendas en camino - VTA y CORE: Construyendo el futuro

La Autoridad de Transportes del Valle de Santa Clara (en
inglés, VTA) y Core Development presentan una ruta guiada
por la casi ya completada primera fase de las viviendas
asequibles para familias en Tamien Station.

Tras la ruta, disfrute de un refrigerio y conecte con el
personal de VTA, CORE y los asesores en vivienda en una
sesidon de Networking en la que podra conocer:

e El Programa para el desarrollo orientado al transito (en
inglés, TOD) de VTA

e Lalicitacion actual (en inglés, RFP) y las Oportunidades
de desarrollo

e El Programa de subvenciones de las comunidades
orientadas al transito (TOD) de VTA

e El Periodo inicial de arrendamiento del proyecto Tamien
de CORE

e Los Programas de servicios de transito

Fecha y hora: Martes, 13 de mayo de 2025, de 9-11am
Lugar: Estaciéon Tamien, 1197 Lick Avenue, San José

Aparcamiento: Debido a la escasez de aparcamiento
disponible en Lick Avenue, le rogamos que aparque en el

aparcamiento de VTA situado en Lelong Street, y camine por
la estacion hasta la zona de construccion. Habra senales
indicando las direcciones.

Puede acceder a esta zona mediante el tren ligero de VTA
(linea azul), las rutas 25 y 56 de autobus y Caltrain.

Aviso de seguridad: El sitio esta en construccion. Para
participar en la ruta alrededor de los edificios, todos los
asistentes deberan llevar elementos de proteccién personal
(en inglés, PPE), incluyendo cascos, chalecos de seguridad
y zapatos cerrados. Alli mismo habra un numero limitado de
cascos y chalecos de seguridad disponibles.

Para mas informacién y para reservar su visita:

http://HousingOnTrackTamien.eventbrite.com

iEsperamos con ansias reunirnos con ustedes!

VTA Community Outreach al (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330, o
enviar un correo electrénico a community.outreach@vta.org

Mas informacién www.vta.org/tamiendevelopment

SV@ home https://siliconvalleyathome.org/affordable-housing-month/

2504-2993


http://HousingOnTrackTamien.eventbrite.com
mailto:community.outreach%40vta.org?subject=
http://www.vta.org/tamiendevelopment
mailto:community.outreach%40vta.org?subject=
http://www.vta.org/tamiendevelopment
https://siliconvalleyathome.org/affordable-housing-month/
http://HousingOnTrackTamien.eventbrite.com

Du¢i sy hop téc)vc’ri SV@Home va Thang Nha O Xa Hoi
Phat Trién Nha O': VTA & CORE Xay Du'ng Tuo'ng Lai

Co Quan Véan Tai Santa Clara Valley (VTA) va Core
Development dé xuét t6 chirc tour tham quan co
huéng dan cho giai doan mét sdp hoan thanh cua nha
o xa hoi danh cho cac cu dan tai Tamien Station.

Sau tour tham quan, cu dan c6 thé thuwéang thirc
vai moén trang miéng va trao déi v&i nhan vién VTA,
CORE ciing nhu nhirng ngu¢i ing hd nha & xa hoi tai
budi toa dam két ndi dé tim hiéu thém vé:
« Chuong trinh Phat Trién Theo Dinh Huéng Gan
V&i Giao Thong (TOD) cua VTA
« Céac Co Hoi Phat Trién & RFP hién tai

+ Chuong Trinh Trg Cap Cong Boéng Theo Dinh
Hudng Gan Véi Giao Thong (TOC) cua VRA

« Co Hoi Thué Nha Tai Du An Tamien Cua CORE
+ Chuong Trinh Dich Vu Giao Théng

Ngay va Gio’: Thir Ba, ngay 13 thang Nam, nam
2025, tur 9 gior dén 11 gid sang

Pia diém: Ga Tamien 1197 Lick Avenue, San José

Ché dau xe: Do chd dau xe trén Lick Avenue cé
han, xin hay di chuyén vao bai dau xe cua VTA trén

pho Lelong Street va di xuyén qua nha ga dé t¢i dia
diém dy an phat trién. Bién chi dan sé gilp quy vi xac
dinh phuong huéng.

Quy vi c6 thé dén dia diém nay bang cach str dung
dich vu dudrng sat thanh phé VTA (tuyén xanh lam), xe
buyt tuyén 25 va 26, va Caltrain.

Luu Y An Toan: Dia diém dang duoc thi cong. Dé
tham gia tour tham quan toéa nha, tat ca ngu¢i tham gia
phai mac PPE (trang phuc bao hd ca nhan) phu hop,
bao gbm mii cirng, 4o bao ho va giay kin mi. Tai dia
diém chi c6 s6 lwrgng mii clirng va 4o bao hd nhét dinh.
s2E DE biét them thong tin va dat chd, quy vi hay
truy cap:

http://HousingOnTrack Tamien.eventbrite.com

Chung téi rdt mong duworc gap quy vi!

VTA theo s6 (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330 hoac guri email
dén community.outreach@vta.org

Thém Théng www.vta.org/tamiendevelopment
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From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 3:58 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members

Subject: VTA Information: Santa Clara Station Area Specific Plan - Community Open House #2

Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

Please see the information below and attached on an upcoming workshop on the Santa Clara BART
Station Area Plan.

Thank you,

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone 408-321-5680

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

Community Workshop #2 - Santa Clara Station Area Specific Plan

The second community workshop for the Santa Clara Station Area Specific Plan will provide an
opportunity for community members to explore three development alternatives and share feedback to
help shape a thriving transit-oriented community.

Thursday, May 15, 2025

6—-8p.m.

Zoom Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89809271981?pwd=qQIPGmSI|a6i0aKYOnmvGJItkkEnUzG.1
Meeting ID: 898 0927 1981

Passcode: 681515

Registering for the open house is encouraged but not required: Santa-Clara-Station-Workshop-
May15.eventbrite.com

Spanish and Chinese interpretation will be available at the workshop. If you require other translation
services or accommodations, contact VTA Community Outreach at (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330
or email community.outreach@vta.org.

The station area comprises 244 acres generally bound by De La Cruz Boulevard, Reed Street, and Martin
Avenue to the northeast, and Franklin Street and El Camino Real to the southwest. The existing Santa
Clara Transit Station is at the center of the area and is served by Caltrain and Altamont Commuter
Express rail lines and VTA bus service. The station area will also become the terminus for the VTA’s
planned BART Phase Il extension.

Sign up for Station Area Task Force email updates to receive meeting notifications and agendas.

For more information, visit the project webpage.



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89809271981?pwd=qQIPGmSla6iOaKY0nmvGJItkkEnUzG.1
https://santa-clara-station-workshop-may15.eventbrite.com/
https://santa-clara-station-workshop-may15.eventbrite.com/
mailto:community.outreach@vta.org.
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/CASANTACLARA/subscriber/new?topic_id=CASANTACLARA_120
https://www.santaclaraca.gov/our-city/departments-a-f/community-development/planning-division/specific-plans/santa-clara-station-focus-area-plan

From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 9:26 AM
To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: From VTA: Potential News Story

Board of Directors:

Attached is a memo from Patrice Smith, Chief Communications Officer, regarding a potential news story
being published today.

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

TO: VTA Board Members

FROM: Patrice Smith %"““Z{éﬁ_

Chief Communications Officer
DATE: May 7, 2025

SUBJECT: Expected San Jose Mercury News Story

San Jose Mercury News reporter Grace Hase reached out with a request for two pieces of information
regarding BART Silicon Valley Phase Il with a deadline of today, May 7. She asked for copies of the
contract with Gall Zeidler and the twin bore cost report.

Working with Scott Johnson, the original Gall Zeidler contract was provided to Ms. Hase with an
explanation that amendments are in progress.

We are unable to release the cost report as it is currently in review. Government Code Section 7927.500
of the Public Records Act exempts from disclosure preliminary drafts, notes, and memos if the drafts are
not retained in the ordinary course of business and the public interest in withholding clearly outweighs
the public interest in disclosure. However, we did frame the message to Ms. Hase with information on
our cost savings approach in order to deliver a project that we can afford.

It is expected that there will be story in the newspaper regarding BSVII on Thursday referencing this
information and the Oversight Committee Meeting happening in the afternoon. Should a news story

run, it will be included in our daily news clips.

Thank you.

3331 North First Street Administration
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 Customer Service 4(



From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 12:00 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members

Subject: From VTA: Transit-Oriented Communities Grant Program - Cycle 2

VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

We are sharing the information below and attached flyers regarding the Cycle 2 of the 2025 TOC Grant
Program.

If you have any questions, please reply to this email.
Thank you.

VTA Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street

San Jose, CA95134

Valley
Transportation
Authority

% %k %k

e The first grantee profile was recently published on YouTube:
https.//youtu.be/E3878iC4y4s?si=wvHraXUO8vIwUfVH

e TOC Grant webpage, where all information and the online application will be available in a few
weeks: vta.org/tocgrant

e Program overview video, crafted by VTA Creative Services and COPE:
https://youtu.be/qpZQjqCuAf8?si=Roo3IrU4fdX9SFRO.

o Workshop recordings will be uploaded to the TOC Playlist on YouTube:
https://youtube.com/playlist?list=PLaKQdvhBOMEKvghoAPgXtNVZRjLVABG-
0&si=mTaYhiUju6PRFSNb.

e Factsheet with last year's grant awardees: 2024 Transit-Oriented Communities Grant Program.

2025 VTA Transit-Oriented Communities Grant Program

The Santa Clara County Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) is offering $750,000 in total funding for
local agencies and community organizations to support Transit-Oriented Communities (TOC) within
Santa Clara County.

VTA seeks proposals from public agencies, charities, universities, cultural institutions, neighborhood
associations, environmental organizations, and other nonprofit organizations. The grants support VTA's
vision of creating TOCs around transit stations and hubs by growing transit ridership, increasing social
and economic opportunities, and addressing regional priorities. If you want to learn more about the
grant program, including eligibility requirements, please visit vta.org/TOCgrant.



https://youtu.be/E3878iC4y4s?si=wvHraXUO8vlwUfVH
https://www.vta.org/programs/toc/transit-oriented-communities/grants
https://youtu.be/qpZQjgCuAf8?si=Roo3lrU4fdX9SFR0
https://youtube.com/playlist?list=PLaKQdvhB0MEKvqhoAPgXtNVZRjLvABG-O&si=mTaYhiUju6PRFSNb
https://youtube.com/playlist?list=PLaKQdvhB0MEKvqhoAPgXtNVZRjLvABG-O&si=mTaYhiUju6PRFSNb
https://www.vta.org/sites/default/files/2024-10/TOC-Grant-Program-Factsheet-2024.pdf
https://www.vta.org/programs/toc/transit-oriented-communities/grants

The Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) will be released on May 5, 2025, and the application deadline
is June 11, 2025.

The grant program areas include:
e Planning and Policy Implementation
e Community Resilience
e Education and Engagement
e Placekeeping, Arts, and Activation

Applicants must attend a pre-application workshop before applying. At each workshop, staff will review
the guidelines and demonstrate the application process:
e Tuesday, May 13, 2025 (In-Person)
1:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m.
Register: TOC-Grant-May-13.eventbrite.com
Roosevelt Community Center
901 East Santa Clara Street
San Jose, CA 95116

e Thursday, May 15, 2025 (Online)
11:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
Register: TOC-Grant-May-15.eventbrite.com
Zoom: zoom.us/join
Meeting ID: 891 5290 6044
Passcode: 143522
1-669-900-9128

e Tuesday, May 20, 2025 (Online)
11:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.
Register: TOC-Grant-May-20.eventbrite.com
Zoom: zoom.us/join
Meeting ID: 859 7050 0896
Passcode: 890485
1-669-900-9128

e Thursday, May 22, 2025 (In-Person)
1:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m.
Register: TOC-Grant-May-22.eventbrite.com
Morgan Hill Community & Cultural Center
17000 Monterey Road
Morgan Hill, CA 95037

e Thursday, May 29, 2025 (Online)
11:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.
Register: TOC-Grant-May-29.eventbrite.com
Zoom: zoom.us/join
Meeting ID: 875 2313 5691
Passcode: 515816
1-669-900-9128



https://toc-grant-may-13.eventbrite.com/
https://toc-grant-may-15.eventbrite.com/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89152906044?pwd=OOruVlhMUPbQmwkTmWF8nm1UCuu5bx.1
https://toc-grant-may-20.eventbrite.com/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85970500896?pwd=b42SwBr0f7BHcpRkeOX8RB2IIj91aR.1
https://toc-grant-may-22.eventbrite.com/
https://toc-grant-may-29.eventbrite.com/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87523135691?pwd=RYF4rPnYRtuIu0mHeT0HtrwNsU4aGX.1

VTA will provide Spanish interpretation at the workshops. If you require other translation services or

accommodations, please contact VTA Community Outreach at (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330 or
email community.outreach@vta.org.

Valley
Transportation
Authority

Solutions that move you
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VTA's Transit-Oriented
Communities Grant Program

The Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) is offering funding for local agencies
and community organizations to build Transit-Oriented Communities together.

What are Transit-Oriented Communities?

Transit-Oriented Communities (TOCs) are walkable neighborhoods around transit
stations that offer safe and convenient places for people of all incomes and
backgrounds to live, work, and visit.

These neighborhoods offer diverse housing options and easy access to local
businesses, job opportunities, and institutions such as schools and libraries.

New and old buildings stitched together by roads and parks, are designed for
people, creating a vibrant cultural landscape that preserves and celebrates local
heritage.

The goal is to boost transit use, reduce car trips, and preserve existing
neighborhoods through dense, mixed-use, and mixed-income development /

near transit stations and corridors.
Combined Residential, /

Retail and Commercial

Green Public Development
Spaces I
Reliable Transit
Housing For All
Income Levels Safe & Welcoming /
Sidewalks , -
Tk Thriving Local
Businesses
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Valley
Transportation
Authority

How to become a partner and
apply for the TOC Grant Program

The TOC Grant is a civic engagement tool. VTA wants to enable community organizations
and local agencies that want to invest in art, public spaces, and development, to create
vibrant transit-friendly neighborhoods in Santa Clara County. And you have the power to
tell us how you want to do this. We are inviting you to be a partner with VTA.

VTA is funding diverse projects in four program areas:

Planning & Policy 9 Community 9 Education & O Placekeeping,
Implementation for Resilience projects Engagement for Arts, & Activation
sustainable growth that focus on inclusive community that celebrates and
around transit. affordability for involvement. preserves culture
existing residents and and enhances
small businesses. community
experience.

Apply here: vta.org/tocgrant

TN EEED; ;s ﬂﬂﬂ

‘ vietnamese coffee
caphé phin
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Transit-Oriented Communities Grant

Pre-Application Workshops

The Santa Clara County Valley Transportation Authority (VTA)

is releasing the Transit-Oriented Communities Grant to seek
proposals from Santa Clara municipalities, jurisdictions, arts,
cultural, education, nonprofit, and other community organizations.
The purpose of this grant is to support VTA’s vision of creating
equitable Transit-Oriented Communities around stations. At each
workshop, staff will review the guidelines and demonstrate the
online application system.

Grant Program Areas:

e Planning and Policy Implementation
e Community Resilience

e Education and Engagement

e Placekeeping, Arts, and Activation

Applicants are required to attend a pre-application workshop or
review a recorded workshop before applying.

Register directly through Eventbrite. To the right are the date,
time, and format options. With pre-registration, you will receive
email meeting reminders and program updates.

VTA will provide Spanish interpretation at the workshops. If you
require other translation services or accommodation, please
contact VTA Community Outreach at (408) 321-7575/TTY (408)
321-2330 or email community.outreach@vta.org by May 6, 2025.

In-Person

Tuesday, May 13
1:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m.

Register:
TOC-Grant-May-13.eventbrite.com

Thursday, May 22
1:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m.

Register:
TOC-Grant-May-22.eventbrite.com

=5

901 East Santa Clara Street
San Jose, CA95116

Morgan Hill Community
& Cultural Center

L 17000 Monterey Road
(= Morgan Hill, CA 95037

More information is available at
vta.org/TOCgrant. Email questions
to tocgrant@vta.org.

Roosevelt Community Center

Online

Thursday, May 15
11:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
Register:
TOC-Grant-May-15.eventbrite.com

EIRFEE  Zoom: zoom.us/join
: & Webinar ID: 891 5290 6044
[ Passcode: 143522

Tuesday, May 20
11:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.
Register:
TOC-Grant-May-20.eventbrite.com

EEREE]  Zoom: zoom.us/join
1 Webinar ID: 859 7050 0896
[= Passcode: 890485

Thursday, May 29
11:30a.m. to 12:30 p.m.
Register:
TOC-Grant-May-29.eventbrite.com

IE2EE  Zoom: zoom.us/join
LR e \Webinar ID: 859 7050 0896
HifE Passcode: 890485

Subvencion para Comunidades Orientadas al Transporte Publico
Talleres previos a la presentaciondelas solicitudes

Santa Clara County Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) esta
abriendo al publico la Subvencion para Comunidades Orientadas al
Transporte Publico con el fin de buscar propuestas de los municipios,
jurisdicciones, organizaciones artisticas, culturales, educativas, sin
fines de lucro y otras organizaciones comunitarias de Santa Clara. El
propoésito de esta subvencion es apoyar la vision de VTA para crear
comunidades equitativas orientadas al transporte publico alrededor
de las estaciones. En cada taller, el personal revisara las directrices
para hacer las solicitudes y demostrara como funciona el sistema de
solicitud de la subvencion en linea.
Areas del programa de la subvencion:

e Planificacion e implementacion de politicas

e Resiliencia comunitaria

e Educacion y participacion

e Placekeeping (promocion del tejido social), artes y activacion
Los solicitantes deben asistir a un taller previo a la solicitud o revisar
un taller grabado antes de presentar su solicitud.
Registrese directamente a través de Eventbrite. A continuacion
se muestran las opciones de fecha, hora y formato. Con la
preinscripcion, recibira recordatorios de las reuniones por correo
electrénico y actualizaciones del programa.

VTA proporcionara interpretacion al espanol en los talleres. Si necesita
otros servicios de traduccion u otro tipo de acomodos, comuniquese con
el Programa de Extension a la Comunidad de VTA (Community Outreach)
llamando al (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330 o envie un correo
electrénico a community.outreach@vta.org. antes del 6 de mayo de 2025.

Valley
Transportation
Authority

3331 North First Street San Jose, CA 95134

/A ﬂVTATRANSIT-ORIENTED
.\!Hm COMMUNITIES GRANT

Transit-Oriented Communities Grant
Pre-Application Workshops

Subvencién para Comunidades Orientadas
al Transporte Publico
Talleres previos a la presentaciéndelas solicitudes

Tai Tror cho Transit-Oriented Communities
Hoi Thao Trwdc Khi Nop Bon

Transit-Oriented Communities Grant
Mga Pre-Application Workshop

Transit-Oriented Communities X &
APE AHE 213 E

Transit-Oriented Communities Grant
iR E

vta.org/TOCgrant

En persona

Martes 13 de mayo
1:30 p.m. hasta 2:30 p.m.

Registero:
TOC-Grant-May-13.eventbrite.com

Jueves, 22 de mayo
1:30 p.m. hasta 2:30 p.m.

Registero:
TOC-Grant-May-22.eventbrite.com

=7

Roosevelt Community Center
901 East Santa Clara Street
San Jose, CA95116

Morgan Hill Community
& Cultural Center

L 17000 Monterey Road
(= Morgan Hill, CA 95037

Puede encontrar mas informacion
disponible en vta.org/TOCgrant. Envie
SUS preguntas por correo electronico a

tocgrant@vta.org.

2025 VTA TRANSIT-ORIENTED
COMMUNITIES GRANT

En linea

Jueves, 15 de mayo
11:00 a.m. hasta 12:00 p.m.

Registero:
TOC-Grant-May-15.eventbrite.com

EIFHE Zoom: zoom.us/join
: i Webinar ID: 891 5290 6044
= Passcode: 143522

Martes 20 de mayo
11:30 a.m. hasta 12:30 p.m.
Registero:
TOC-Grant-May-20.eventbrite.com

EIFEEE 700m: zoom.us/join
' i Webinar ID: 859 7050 0896
[= Passcode: 890485

Jueves, 29 de mayo
11:30 a.m. hasta 12:30 p.m.

Registero:
TOC-Grant-May-29.eventbrite.com

B Zoom: zoom.us/join
" Webinar ID: 859 7050 0896
iz Passcode: 890485
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SIGN UP FOR THE
PRE-APPLICATION WORKSHOPS



Tai Tro cho Transit-Oriented Communities

Hoi Thao Trwéc Khi Nop Pon

Co Quan Giao Thong Van Tai Valley (VTA) & Hat Santa Clara dang phat hanh
Tai Tro cho Transit-Oriented Communities dé tim kiém @& xuat tr cac thanh
phd, khu vue phap ly, nghé thuat, van hda, gido duc, phi lgi nhuan va cac
t6 chirc cdng ddng khac & Santa Clara. Muc dich ctia khodn tai tro nay 1a

hd tro tdm nhin clia VTA vé viéc tao ra Transit-Oriented Communities cong
béng xung quanh cac tram. Tai m&i budi hdi thao, nhan vién s& néi qua cac
quy tac va hudng dan hé thdng don xin truc tuyén.

Linh Vuc ctia Chuong Trinh Tai Tro:
e Lap Ké Hoach va Thuc Hién Chinh Sach
* Kha N&ng Phuc Hoi ctia Cong Bong
e Hudng Dan va Tham Gia
* Tao Dia Diém, Nghé Thuat va Hoat Ddng

Ngudi ndp don dugc yéu cdu tham du budi hoi thao trudce khi nop don
hodc xem budi hoi thdo duwagc ghi hinh lai trede khi ndp don.

Dang ky truec tiép thdng qua Eventbrite. Dudi day 1a cac tuy chon ngay,
gid va dinh dang. V&i déng ky trudc, quy vi s& nhan duoc 161 nhic cudc
hop qua email va cap nhat chuong trinh.

Maglalaan sa workshop ang VTA ng interpretasyon sa wikang Espanyol. Néu
quy vi can cac dich vu bién dich hodc héd tro khac, vui long lién hé véi ban Tiép
Can Cong Dong (Community Outreach) ctia VTA theo s6 (408) 321-7575/TTY
(408) 321-2330 hoéc gli email cho community.outreach@vta.org chdm nhat
vao ngay 6 thang 5 nam 2025.

Pén Tan Noii

Thir ba, ngay 13 thang 5 nam
1 gio 30 chiéu dén 2 gio 30
bang ky:
TOC-Grant-May-13.eventbrite.com

Thir nam, ngay 22 thang 5 nam
1 gio 30 chiéu dén 2 gio 30
bdng ky:

Roosevelt Community Center
901 East Santa Clara Street
San Jose, CA95116

TOC-Grant-May-22.eventbrite.com
Morgan Hill Community
& Cultural Center

=127
3 17000 Monterey Road

L
= Morgan Hill, CA 95037

Hién c6 thém thong tin tai
vta.org/TOCgrant. EGUi cau hoi qua
email cho tocgrant@vta.org.

Transit-Oriented Communities Grant

Mga Pre-Application Workshop

Maglalabas ang Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) ng
Transit-Oriented Communities Grant upang kumuha ng mungkahi mula
sa mga munisipalidad, hurisdiksyon, sining, pangkultura, edukasyon,
nonprofit, at iba pang mga organisasyong pangkomunidad ng Santa Clara
County. Ang layunin ng grant na ito ay upang suportahan ang bisyon ng
VTA sa paglikha ng pantay-pantay na Transit-Oriented Communities sa
palibot ng mga istasyon. Sa bawat workshop, rerepasuhin ng mga kawani
ang mga tagubilin at ipapakita ang online application system.

Mga Area ng Grant Program:
e Pagpaplano at Pagpapatupad ng Patakaran
e Katatagan ng Komunidad
¢ Edukasyon at Pakikipabahagi
e Placekeeping, Arts, at Activation

Kinakailangang dumalo ang mga aplikante sa isang pre-application
workshop o repasuhin ang nakarekord na workshop bago mag-aplay.

Direktang magparehistro sa pamamagitan ng Eventbrite. Makikita sa kanan
ang petsa, oras, at mga opsyon sa format. Sa pre-registration, makakatanggap
ka ng email ng paalala sa pagpupulong at mga update sa programa.

Maglalaan sa workshop ang VTA ng interpretasyon sa wikang Espanyol.. Kung
kailangan mo ng iba pang mga serbisyo sa pagsasalin o akomodasyon, mangyaring
makipag-ugnayan sa VTA Community Outreach sa (408) 321-7575/

TTY (408) 321-2330 0 mag-email sa community.outreach@vta.org sa Mayo 6, 2025.

Transit-Oriented Communities (TOC) EX3&
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Zost AL 20259 52 6A7FX| (408) 321-7575/TTY (408)
321-23302 2 VTA Community Outreach Of 22|87 Lt

community.outreach@vta.org 2 O|H Y& L LHFA|7| BFEILILCE,

In-Person

Martes, Mayo 13
1:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m.
Magparehistro:
TOC-Grant-May-13.eventbrite.com

Huwebes, Mayo 22
1:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m.

Magparehistro:
TOC-Grant-May-22.eventbrite.com

[E Morgan Hill Community
'E?" & Cultural Center

Roosevelt Community Center
901 East Santa Clara Street
SanJose, CAS5116

17000 Monterey Road
ok Morgan Hill, CA 95037

Higit pang impormasyon ang

available sa vta.org/TOCgrant.

Mag-email ng mga tanong sa
tocgrant@vta.org.

30~ 2% 2:30
Register:
TOC-Grant-May-13.eventbrite.com

. Roosevelt Community Center

Qua Mang

Thir nam, ngay 15 thang 5 nam
11 gio trwa dén 12 gio chiéu
bang ky:
TOC-Grant-May-15.eventbrite.com

ERFEE  Zoom: zoom.us/join
b & Webinar ID: 891 5290 6044
= Passcode: 143522

Thr ba, ngay 20 thang 5 nam
11 gio 30 sang dén 12 gid 30 trua
Dbang ky:
TOC-Grant-May-20.eventbrite.com

EFE  Zoom: zoom.us/join
] 1 Webinar ID: 859 7050 0896
O] Passcode: 890485
Thir nam, ngay 29 thang 5 nam
11 gio 30 sang dén 12 gio 30 trua
Dang ky:
TOC-Grant-May-29.eventbrite.com
1B Zoom: zoom.us/join
L2 Webinar ID: 859 7050 0896
HHEE  Passcode: 890485

Online

Huwebes, Mayo 15
11:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Magparehistro:TOC-Grant-May-15.eve
ntbrite.com

EFEE  Zoom: zoom.us/join
b i Webinar ID: 891 5290 6044
= Passcode: 143522

Martes, Mayo 20
11:30a.m. to 12:30 p.m.
Magparehistro:
TOC-Grant-May-20.eventbrite.com

EFEEE  Zoom: zoom.us/join
| 1 Webinar ID: 859 7050 0896
[= Passcode: 890485

Huwebes, Mayo 29
11:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.
Magparehistro:
TOC-Grant-May-29.eventbrite.com

IEAE  700m: zoom.us/join
W Webinar ID: 859 7050 0896
Passcode: 890485

22l
58 15¢ =9
QM 11:00~ 2= 12:00

Register:
TOC-Grant-May-15.eventbrite.com

ERFEE  Zoom: zoom.us/join
B & Webinar ID: 891 5290 6044
[+ Passcode: 143522

901 East Santa Clara Street
SanJose, CAS5116
53 22 594
Q2 1:30~ 2% 2:30
Register:
TOC-Grant-May-22.eventbrite.com

= E?.E Morgan Hill Community
e & Cultural Center

L 17000 Monterey Road

ok Morgan Hill, CA 95037

58 20 3t Y
QM 11:30~ 2% 12:30
Register:
TOC-Grant-May-20.eventbrite.com

BB Zoom: zoom.us/join
; 1 Webinar ID: 859 7050 0896
[=] Passcode: 890485

KMot §2=
vta.org/TOCgrant. 0| A
solsh = ASLCHL HEE

tocgrant@vta.org.

58 20Y 509
QM 11:30~ 22 12:30
Register:
TOC-Grant-May-29.eventbrite.com
Al 700m: zoom.us/join
™ Webinar ID: 859 7050 0896
Passcode: 890485

Transit-Oriented Communities Grant
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B @18 Eventbrite B35, AALE A KA TURIE, &5
A, U & SRR St S E T E T B

VTA e S _ R PRIE A B IMr R OERES. WREEE
ARFBER(ER], FBHS20256F5H29H 253U (408) 321-7575/TTY
(408) 321-2330 VTA Community Outreach EiZ5XEFEMEE
community.outreach@vta.org .

®T
fF5H13HEHT

1:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m.
Bl
TOC-Grant-May-13.eventbrite.com

. Roosevelt Community Center

901 East Santa Clara Street
fF5H22HEHM

SanJose, CA95116
1:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m.

B
TOC-Grant-May-22.eventbrite.com

O] E;'..EI Morgan Hill Community
e & Cultural Center

L 17000 Monterey Road

(= Morgan Hill, CA 95037

RTEEZER
vta.org/TOCgrant. {&e]LATE 52
BE. IBHIMEE, Fs

tocgrant@vta.org.

wmE
$F5A15HEHM

11:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
FEckR:

TOC-Grant-May-15.eventbrite.com

EIEE  Zoom: zoom.us/join
% Webinar ID: 891 5290 6044
[=]*

Passcode: 143522

F5H200EH=

11:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.
EEoRR:
TOC-Grant-May-20.eventbrite.com

EIfTE  Zoom: zoom.us/join
5 1 Webinar ID: 859 7050 0896
[= Passcode: 890485

fF5829HEHAMY
11:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.
KoX-tu)
TOC-Grant-May-29.eventbrite.com
_-"‘: Zoom: zoom.us/join
™ \Webinar ID: 859 7050 0896
HHAE  Passcode: 890485




From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 11:51 AM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: VTA provides Affordable Housing tour

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

May 9, 2025
Contact: Media.Relations@VTA.org
(408) 464-7810 (no texts)

Dozens of Affordable Housing Units Set to Open Near Tamien Light Rail Station

San Jose, CA — Get a sneak peek more than 130 affordable apartments set to open soon, in the first
Transit-Oriented Development to be completed on VTA-owned property in 25 years.

The development is next to San Jose’s Tamien Station, served by Caltrain and VTA light rail and bus. The
project has 135 one, two, and three-bedroom rental units affordable to households earning between
30%-60% of Area Median Income. Sixty-seven of those units are allocated for rapid rehousing to move
individuals and families out of homelessness.

Tours are available Tuesday, May 13, 2025, from 9-11 a.m. at 1197 Lick Avenue, San Jose. News media
is welcome.

“This is a significant milestone for VTA, marking the completion of a development that contributes to
addressing the housing crisis in Silicon Valley,” said VTA General Manager/CEO Carolyn Gonot. “VTA is
moving quickly to make land available for hundreds of affordable housing units across Santa Clara
County.”

VTA has 10 projects currently being built or planned to be built on VTA-owned property near light rail
stations throughout the county. These developments bring in up to $5 million in revenue annually for
VTA through ground lease arrangements with housing developers, potentially increasing to $30 million a
year as all eligible VTA properties are leased.

Under VTA’s Transit Oriented Development Policy, each project with residential units will be required to
provide a minimum of 25% affordable housing. At least half of the affordable housing units will be
targeted at Extremely-Low and Very Low Income Households (households earning 50% AMI or less).

“Affordable housing is the solution to ending homelessness,” said Michael Warren, Board Chair of
Family Supportive Housing, Inc., which provides services and shelter for families experiencing
homelessness. “At Family Supportive Housing’s shelter alone, we serve nearly 200 families per year who
simply could not keep up with rising rents. These families are doing everything right—working hard and
contributing meaningfully to our community—but they still can’t afford to live in Santa Clara County.”

Residents are expected to move in beginning in August 2025.


mailto:Media.Relations@VTA.org
https://www.vta.org/programs/toc/transit-oriented-development

Project developer, Core Companies, will be on hand for the tour, and the event will feature
opportunities to learn more about VTA's Transit Oriented Development (TOD) Program, Current RFPs &
Development Opportunities, VTA’s Transit Oriented Communities (TOC) Grant Program, CORE’s Tamien
Project Lease-Up, and Transit Service Programs.

# # #
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Share your thoughts on
development options!

iComparta con nosotros lo que
piensa de las opciones de desarrollo!

D EEERERAREME!
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kldh &
SANTA CLARA STATION

—— WHERE COMMUNITY CONNECTS ——



LYY\ lind TALLER COMUNITARIO
WORKSHOP VIRTUAL

Explore three development alternatives for the Station Area Explore tres alternativas de desarrollo para el Area de la
and share your input on the future you would like to see! Help Estacidn, y diganos su opinién sobre qué futuro le gustaria
shape a thriving, transit-oriented community. ver. Ayudenos a darle forma a una comunidad préspera
orientada al transporte publico.
Thursday, May 15, 2025 Jueves, 15 de mayo de 2025
6-8 p-m. Zoom link By 6-8 p-m.
Zoom link: Al Habrd servicio de interpretacion en espafiol.
L - 3
. P BB E
Meeting ID: 898 0927 1981 " L1 AJ A
P de: 681515 : = N — -
SERCesE RERE LR =ERES R, B EERREE, 2 ZEE
Spanish and Chinese interpretation will be provided. For other BB AIE S PREEE — B ZERAY. LB A E AL,
language services or accommodations, please contact VTA 7
Community Outreach at (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330 2025$5ﬁ 158 Egﬂ.
or email community.outreach@vta.org by May 2, 2025. -Fq:s - 8'%5
PP O,
M ?e’ Led by: In partnership with:
L é% = T Clty Of Santa Clara Valley
SANTA CLARA STATION Santa Clara v Trzgiﬁg:ltta;w”

—— WHERE COMMUNITY CONNECTS ——
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